#### Minutes

# Farnley Tyas Community Group Meeting Wednesday 1st June 2022

### 1. Welcome and Apologies

#### Present;

NW(Chair), JW(Treasurer), JF(Secretary), JH, FH, BA, RF, BM, MB, RB, CA, JW, RW, BHW, PB, KH, AH, LC

#### Apologies;

NC, CL, JL, LH, NH, AC, SK, RK, MK, AK, LR, CM, DG, CH, RH

# 2. Minutes of meeting 4th May; Discussion and Approval

The minutes of the meeting held on 4<sup>th</sup> May were confirmed as accurate, Proposed by FH and seconded by JW

#### 3. Matters arising

None

#### 4. Financial Statement.

Balance as at 1<sup>st</sup> June £2,993.14.

This balance includes £300 Jubilee Grant and £300 annual grant from Kirkburton Parish Council.

Payments out since last FTCG meeting in May are; £34 for Jubilee Flyers, £80 for annual rental fee of the Bowling Club, £50 May Flutter winner. £11.44 HSBC monthly fee of £5 plus charges due to Cheque transactions.

Whilst the FTCG need to keep holding funds for costs due from The Platinum Jubilee event, future Flutter winners and future running costs for the FTCG etc there is approximately £1040 available that could be used towards a good cause and the benefit of the community as a whole. The meeting agreed to

dedicate part of the FTCG meeting in September to deciding how this money can be used.

The FTCG has received a letter from Disasters Emergency Committee Ukraine Humanitarian Appeal thanking the FTCG for their donation of £1,100.

Thanks were extended to Kirkburton Parish Council for the grants they have given the FTCG for The Platinum Jubilee, FTCG Annual running costs plus the Covid grants issued during the last two years.

# **5.Council Updates**

#### \*Kirklees Council

Thanks were extended to Cllr Armer for tracing the missing bin from outside the gate at the recreation ground. The bin was removed by KC due to the lock being vandalised and a replacement is now in position.

There is to be a Temporary Traffic Regulation Order on Moor Lane from 25<sup>th</sup> July-28<sup>th</sup> July 2022 in order to carry out carriageway resurfacing. Diversions will be in place via Farnley Road, The Village, Butts Road and Thurstonland Road.

#### \*Kirkburton Parish Council

The hanging baskets placed in the village by KPC have been delayed but will be put in place as soon as possible.

#### 6.Queens Platinum Jubilee Events.

The Jubilee tree has been planted in the recreation ground and the commemorative stone is in place. The stone will be unveiled at 12.30 pm accompanied by music from the Slaithwaite Brass Band. There will be craft stalls, games and soft drinks available. 11am start. Bring your own picnic and enjoy the day.

The Street party is to be held from 3pm and there will be road closure signs in place from outside St Lucius Church to the Golden Cock. Letters have been delivered to any residents affected by the road closure and the bunting is in place. Food can be ordered from the Golden Cock and picnic places reserved by contacting DC.

A huge thank you to RW, BHW, NW for organising the event in the recreation ground and to DC for organising the street party.

#### 7.St Lucius Church.

The Flower Festival was a huge success, thanks to all who supported this event. £2080 was raised which will cover the cost of renewing the audio system.

Choral Even song was held on 1<sup>st</sup> May followed by supper, over 50 people attended. Even song will be held alternately between St Lucius and All Hallowes at Almondbury.

Tai Chi classes have been successfully held and the next session starts on Wednesday 8<sup>th</sup> June at 11.30-12.30. £42 for 6 sessions or £10 for 1 session.

Thank you to everyone who has already helped in clearing the churchyard so far. Bird boxes and feeders have been erected and two compost bins built. This work is ongoing and a further session has been arranged for 10<sup>th</sup> July 10.30-12.30.

Please bring your own gardening equipment. Bacon butties will be provided.

# Forthcoming events at St Lucius Church;

Monday 19th September, Bridge lunch

Wednesday 21st September, Eco promotions meeting-all welcome

Saturday 1st October, Craft Fair

Saturday 9<sup>th</sup> October, Jazz Concert

For further details please check out the St Lucius Church website.

# 8. Correspondance

Footpath Application; An email has been received from KC regarding the Footpath Application Upper Highfields to Woodsome Road at Farnley Tyas. Progress has been made with drafting the report and compiling its appendices. The report will be reviewed before it is submitted to the committee but no date for that has been given as yet. KC apologises for the delay and they will keep the FTCG updated as the case progresses.

<u>PROW Signs Report</u>; KC have acknowledged receipt of the report submitted by KH on behalf of the FTCG. This will be dealt with by KC Green Action Team.

<u>Ivy Farm Access Track</u>; An email has been received from KC Enforcement confirming that they are looking into the unauthorised access track recently built off Thurstonland Road now it is no longer included in the application for a Farm Shop at Ivy Farm.

Enforcement will be looking into this matter asap.

Thanks were extended to Cllr Armer for chasing this enforcement up. The FTCG and various residents had been unable to get any response from Enforcement to their queries prior to Cllr Armers involvement.

#### 9.A.O.B

<u>Tidy Tyas</u>; Meet 10.30 on New Lane Terrace for a quick litter pick in preparation for the Village Platinum Jubilee events.

<u>St Lucius Church</u>; A memorial stone has been vandalised in the churchyard. The meeting recommended that this was reported to the police. The family have also been informed. If you have any information regarding this act of vandalism, please contact the police.

Yew Tree Farm; 2021/93006, 2021/93007, 2021/92969. Additional plans and supporting information have been added to this application by the applicant.

To view these new additions please visit Kirklees Council Website/planning. Comments can still be submitted by email at <a href="mailto:dc.admin@kirklees.gov.uk">dc.admin@kirklees.gov.uk</a> quoting the above application numbers.

<u>Post Office Van;</u> The mobile Post Office Van has recently been unable to park for one hour a week in the car park of the Golden Cock (due to deliveries) and the village square (due to the landowner refusing permission).

This seems very disappointing as this provides an invaluable service to all our residents, especially the more vulnerable and elderly amongst us.

The Post Office Van will still endeavour to deliver this weekly service by parking somewhere in the centre of the village.

# 10.Farnley Flutter

The winning number was 32 and the lucky winner has been informed.

11.Date and Time of next meeting
The next FTCG meeting will be held on Wednesday July $6^{\text{th}}$ ; 7.15pm at the Bowling Club.
Proposed:-
Seconded:-
Signed:-
Dated:-